Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal
|

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 5:17 PM

To: Rachel Sweeney - NOAA Federal; Dennis Klemm - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: FW: 45 SW Integrated Natural Resources Management Plan Annual Review
Hi Rachel,

My name is Jenny Schultz, and | am working on the green turtle critical habitat designation with Dennis
Klemm.

We are finalizing our biological report and will soon be starting the next phase, which is reviewing INRMPs
for possible exemptions.

| noticed your name on this email regarding 45 SW and wanted toask you a few questions about INRMPs
throughout the SE Region. Do you work on all INRMPs in the SE Region or just the 45 SW? Would you have
time to talk about INRMPs before your meeting with the Navy? (Or has it already occurred? Sorry for the
late notice, | just received this email).

Thanks!

Jenny

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.qgov
www.nmfs.noaa.qgov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: AnnMarie Lauritsen <annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov>

Date: Tue, Aug 23, 2016 at 8:04 PM

Subject: FW: 45 SW Integrated Natural Resources Management Plan Annual Review
To: Jennifer.Schultz@noaa.gov

Ann Marie

Ann Marie Lauritsen


tel:301-427-8443
mailto:first.last@noaa.gov
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/
mailto:annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Schultz@noaa.gov
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov

SE Sea Turtle Coordinator

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

600 4th Street South

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone: (904) 731-3032 or (904) 525-0661
www.fws.gov/northflorida

From: CHAMBERS, ANGY L GS-12 USAF AFSPC 45 CES/CEIE
[mailto:angy.chambers@us.af.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 3:33 PM

To: rachel.sweeny@noaa.gov; Jaclyn Daly - NOAA Federal
(jaclyn.daly@noaa.gov); FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com;
'John_Milio@fws.gov'; Anthony Daly-Crews; Baird, Tera

(tera_baird@fws.gov); AnnMarie_Lauritsen@fws.gov; Annie Dziergowski
(Annie_Dziergowski@fws.gov)

Cc: Mclin.Thurman@myfwc.com; BLAYLOCK, MICHAEL A GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45
CES/CEIE

Subject: 45 SW Integrated Natural Resources Management Plan Annual Review

In accordance with Air Force Instruction (AFI) 32-7064, Integrated Natural
Resources Management, an annual review of the 45 SW INRMP is required in
coordination with USFWS, NMFS and FWC. The 45 SW INRMP was signed in
September 2016, therefore we are approaching the required annual review
period. This email serves to request your availability to meet either in
person or by phone to perform the required annual review. This meeting

will document agency feedback, concerns, and/or areas of concern for
improvement for INRMP implementation and management that may be integrated
into the final 2016 update. Additionally, 45 SW staff will review

proposed changes to the INRMP for 2016 as well as review the
implementation table of work performed the prior year.

Please respond to this email by 15 August indicating your desire to
participate in a meeting, either in person or via telecom, along with
dates of availability. These meetings must be conducted prior to the end
of August in order for the 45 SW to meet the required annual review
deadline in September.

If unable to attend a meeting please indicate if your agency will be able

to perform this review via email documentation; please note a signature by
your agency will be required on the 45 SW INRMP 2016 Annual Report, which
will provided during the review process.

Finally, if your agency is unable to participate at all and unable to
review and provide a signature on the annual report by mid-September,
please reply to this email indicating this so that this may be documented.

Thanks.
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